Butler Township Board of Supervisors

Meeting Minutes August 10, 2020

(Location: American Legion Pavilion)

Meeting called to order at 7 pm Chairman Bower

Pledge of Allegiance

Butler Township present: Doug Bower, Ed Wilkinson, Russel Wertz, Todd King, Jon Holmes, Danielle Helwig

Others present: Thomas Walter, Josh Crider, Amy Welker, Larry & Joan Bushey, James & Virginia Martin, Pam Flickinger, Larry Thompson, Brenda Keller, ? Keller, and 3 illegible signatures.

Regular Business:

On a motion made by Wilkinson and 2nd by Wertz the July minutes are approved. Motion carried 3-0

On a motion made by Wilkinson and 2nd by Wertz the July payroll is approved. Motion carried 3-0

On a motion made by Wilkinson and 2nd by Wertz the bills from July 14 through August 10, 2020 are approved. Motion carried 3-0

Appearances:

Pam Flickinger: Presented to the Board a detailed list of who she provides charity for and explains what she does. She has the required 501(c)3 permit. At this time the Supervisors see no violations of Township Ordinances.

Larry Thompson: Presented to the Board a video of the motorcycles across the road. This is almost an everyday occurrence and they are even illegally riding down Rake Factory Rd. Solicitor King is directed to send a letter and Secretary Helwig will contact the PSP regarding the riding on the road.

Fire Companies: No fire department personnel were present. Secretary Helwig read an email that Arendtsville, Bendersville and Cashtown will Dual dispatch when Biglerville EMS is first responder because of delayed or failed responses.

New Business:

- 2385 Table Rock Rd: The Zoning Hearing Board approved the Special Exception request for a Farm Market and Agricultural Tourism business. No action required
- Realty Transfer Tax Refund: Creek View Farms LLC requested a tax refund. The Supervisors approved in May to refund the tax pending the State refund. The state has refunded. Secretary Helwig will refund \$3250.00 to Creek View Farms LLC. No action required
- Burn Ordinance: Solicitor King reviewed the samples provided by Jon Holmes and feels this is a good start. No action required

- PSU- SWM agreement: On a motion made by Wilkinson and 2nd by Wertz the Supervisors will sign the SWM agreement. Motion carried 3-0. The Township is still waiting on the requested sworn statement.
- Ag Security: 149 Rose Ln.: Knouse foods has submitted an addition to the Ag Security Area. The Township will not oppose and will let it ride the 180 days for approval. The date is January 12, 2021. No action required.

Old Business:

- Donna Scott: Received County comments and Engineer comments and will be submitted to the Planning Commission for next meeting.
- Weisenborn: Received County comments and Engineer comments. Plan was conditionally approved at the last BOS meeting pending the comments which have been addressed.
- Reever/Grim: Received Engineer comments which have been addressed. We will need the SWM
 agreement.
- Sewer Televising: The project will most likely not begin until the Fall.
- Other: The intermunicipal agreement with Biglerville is with the Borough for review and then will be forwarded to the township for the same. Biglerville is also reviewing the interceptor capacity for the Miller proposed townhome plan and so far, it looks good.
- Other: Patrono Conservation District Close out. Still not completed. Jon contacted the CD and they are contacting the Patrono's again.
- Other: Punch Rd. Jon Holmes will follow up with KPI regarding the Septic issue.

Announcements

- Jed Smith New EMA Director for Northern Adams Region
- Adams County Comprehensive Plan Update Heritage Portion: Jenna Smith ACOPD
- E-Cycling: September 5: Biglerville fire hall 8 am to 10 am
- EMC Renewal information

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 by Bower and 2 nd by Wilkinson.	Motion
carried 3-0	

Respectfully submitted,

Danielle Helwig